From: Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 11:39 AM
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Cc: Barbara Byrne; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; J. Stuart; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA

Federal; Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; Brian Ellrott; Brittany Cunningham - NOAA
Affiliate; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal;
Naseem.Alston; Garwin Yip; Howard Brown

Subject: NMFS 2009 BiOp - USE THIS!

Hi All -

Please use "NMFS 2009 BiOp" for any and all instances when you might be referencing a document that is also
known as the following (or any variation not listed below):

NMFS' June 4, 2009 biological and conference opinion on the Central Valley Project and State Water
National Marine Fisheries Service (2009) Opinion

2009 opinion

2009 CVP/SWP operations Opinion

2009 OCAP biological opinion

2009 NMFS biological opinion

NMFS 2009 Long-term Operations of CVP/SWP Biological Opinion
NMFS (2009) BiOp on the long-term operations of the CVP/SWP
(NMFS) 2009 BiOp on the long-term operations of the CVP/SWP
NMFS (2009) BiOp

NMFS (2009) Opinion on the long-term operation of the CVP-SWP

| will replace any instances that | come across as | review, but as you move forward on drafting,
please incorporate.

Thank you!
Susan

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19
NMEFS Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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